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Evaluation of PhD (Mathematics ) thesis submitted by Mr Mian Muhammad Zobair ,

PhD (Math) candidate of Riphah International University, Islamabad, Pakistan

5 messages

i) Alexander Meskhi <alexander.meskhi@tsu.ge>

Alexander Meskhi <alexander.meskhi@tsu.ge> Wed, Jun 13, 2018 at 6:29 PM

To: hafeez.sheikh@riphah.edu.pk, nazir.ahmad@riphah.edu.pk, noor.rehman@riphah.edu.pk, Haroon Aqeel
<haroon.ageel@riphah.edu.pk>

Dear Mr. Abdul Hafeez Sheikh,

By this message | send you review of the thesis by Mr Mian Muhammad Zobair

| kindly ask you to confirm the receipt of the review.
Sincerely,

Alexander Meskhi

A. Razmadze Mathematical Institute

of I. Javakhishvili Thilisi State University

Georgia

ﬂ Report.pdf
1712K

Abdul Hafeez Sheikh <hafeez.sheikh@riphah.edu.pk> Tue, Jun 19, 2018 at 10:37 AM

To: Alexander Meskhi <alexander.meskhi@tsu.ge>
Cc: "Dr. Nazir Ahmad Mir" <nazir.ahmad@riphah.edu.pk>, Noor Rehman <noor.rehman@riphah.edu.pk>, Haroon Ageel
<haroon.ageel@riphah.edu.pk>

Dear Prof. Alexander Meskhi

I am highly grateful to you for sending the evaluation report of the thesis submitted by Mr Mian Muhammad Zobair , PhD
(Math) candidate. The University highly appreciate your cooperation and support.

Best regards

Abdul Hafeez Shaikh

Controller of Examinations

Riphah International University,

St-41, Sector G-7/4, 7th Avenue ,Islamabad
Contact# +92 0321 5757652

[Quoted text hidden]

Abdul Hafeez Sheikh <hafeez.sheikh@riphah.edu.pk> Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 12:19 PM

To: Alexander Meskhi <alexander.meskhi@tsu.ge>
Cc: Haroon Ageel <haroon.aqeel@riphah.edu.pk>, "Dr. Nazir Ahmad Mir" <nazir.ahmad@riphah.edu.pk>, Noor Rehman
<noor.rehman@riphah.edu.pk>

Dear Prof. Alexander Meskhi,
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Please accept my deepest apology for delay in payment of honorarium for evaluating PhD Thesis of Mr
Mian Muhammad Zobair and Mr Tahir Imran , candidates of PhD (Mathematics) of Riphah International
University, Islamabad, Pakistan. In fact the process of payment was initiated earlier but our Finance
Department faced problems in transferring US$ to your Bank account due to certain documentary
conditions imposed by State Bank of Pakistan.

The State Bank has asked for formal Agreement between the two parties and Invoice from the payee.

I have attached Agreement and Invoice for each candidates. These are editable. You are requested to
please check and correct (if required) , then endorse your Signature on the documents and send scanned
copy through Email.

I, once again, extremely apologize for the delay which was absolutely beyond our control.

Best regards,

Abdul Hafeez Shaikh

Controller of Examinations

Riphah International University,

St-41, Sector G-7/4, 7th Avenue ,Islamabad
Contact# +92 0321 5757652

[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments

@ Agreement Dr Alxander Tahir Imran .docx
14K

@ Service Invoice Tahir Imran Dr Alxander .docx
14K

@ Agreement -Mian Zobair dr.Alexandar Mishki .docx
14K

@ Service-invoice-Mian Zobair dr Aalexandar Mishki.docx
18K

Alexander Meskhi <alexander.meskhi@tsu.ge> Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 3:17 PM
To: Abdul Hafeez Sheikh <hafeez.sheikh@riphah.edu.pk>

Cc: Haroon Aqeel <haroon.aqeel@riphah.edu.pk>, "Dr. Nazir Ahmad Mir" <nazir.ahmad@riphah.edu.pk>, Noor Rehman
<noor.rehman@riphah.edu.pk>

Dear Mr. Abdul Hafeez Shaikh (Controller of Examinations),

Thank you for your message.

By this message | send you requested signed documents.

Please, take into account that in Service Invoice | added INTERMEDIARY BANK information since it is
necessary to transfer money. I attached also bank requisites as a separate file.

I kindly ask you to confirm the receipt of this message,

Sincerely,

Professor Dr. Alexander Meskhi,

Andrea Razmadze Mathematical Institute,
of I. Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University,
GEORGIA
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5 attachments

ﬂ Agreement Tahir Imran dr.Alexander Mieskhi.pdf
152K

ﬂ Agreement -Mian Zobair dr.Alexander Mieskhi.pdf
152K

ﬂ Service Invoice Tahir Imran Dr Alexandar Mekhi.pdf
278K

ﬂ Service-invoice-Mian Zobair dr Alexandar Mekhi.pdf
278K

ﬂ AccountRequisites_GE40TB0613145063622572USD.pdf
155K

Abdul Hafeez Sheikh <hafeez.sheikh@riphah.edu.pk> Wed, Jan 9, 2019 at 9:24 AM
To: Alexander Meskhi <alexander.meskhi@tsu.ge>

Cc: Haroon Aqgeel <haroon.aqeel@riphah.edu.pk>, "Dr. Nazir Ahmad Mir" <nazir.ahmad@riphah.edu.pk>, Noor Rehman
<noor.rehman@riphah.edu.pk>

Thanks so much Prof. Alexander Meskhi for sending the requisite documents.

Best wishes,

Abdul Hafeez Shaikh

Controller of Examinations

Riphah International University,

St-41, Sector G-7/4, 7th Avenue ,Islamabad
Contact# +92 0321 5757652
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